

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY, MARYLAND

Military Affidavit under Soldiers' and Sailors' Civil Relief Act of 1940 and Amendment thereto of October 6, 1942

| |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Robert H. Symonds Barbara A. Oosterhout Substitute Trustees |
| vs. |
| Sverre Eden Michelsen Linda Jeanette Michelsen, his wife as tenants by the entirety |

~~REAL~~ EQUITY NO. 32,434

STATE OF _____ COUNTY, To WIT:

I HEREBY CERTIFY that, before me, the subscriber, a Notary Public of said State, in and for said County, personally appeared Robert D. Steele, Jr., Assistant Vice President of VNB Mortgage Corporation

and made oath in due form of law that he (she) knows the defendant herein, and that to the best of his (her) information, knowledge and belief

- (1) ~~defendants are~~ said ~~defendants are~~ not in the military service of the United States,
- (2) ~~defendants are~~ said ~~defendants are~~ not in the military service of any nation allied with the United States,
- (3) ~~defendants have~~ said ~~defendants have~~ not been ordered to report for induction under the Selective Training and Service Act of 1940 as amended,
- (4) ~~defendants are~~ said ~~defendants are~~ not a member of the Enlisted Reserve Corps who has been ordered to report for military service.

Robert D. Steele, Jr.
Affiant.

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this 5th day of April 1982

Barrett J. Bell
Notary Public

Filed April 30, 1982
H.M.S. #21